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TWEEDSMU IR HISTORY COMMITTEES cont'd.--2.

Committee Nember--

Mrs. George Scott Mrs. George Scott was also a member of the first Tweeds-
milr History Committee giving help and guidance in the
starting and early compiling of the history.

Mrs. Scott joined the Belfountain-Rockside Branch in 1921
and acted as President in 1926 - 1928. She continued as

an active member and was made a RBRranch Life Member in

After the death of her husband and the sale of the
farm in 1956,she moved to Erin but continued her member-
ship with the Belfountain-Rockside Branch.

With the re-organization of the Erin Branch, Mrs. Scott
transferred her Life Membership there, thus yet another
valuable member was lost.

1952-=-1957

Curator

Mrs. John F. Trimble

Mrs. John Trimble became the second Curator for the Tweeds-
miir History Book. She joined the Belfountain-Rockside
Branch in 1942 and during the intervening years served as-=-
Secretary-Treasurer 1946-1949; President 1953-1956;

President of North Peel District 1959-1961: Convener of
Agriculture and Canadian Tndustries in the Central Convention
Area 1961-1964; Board Director of the Federated Women's
Institutes of Ontario 1964-1967.

In April 1958 she was made a Branch Life Member and in
1961 a Life Member of Peel North District. In 1971 she

again became the History Curator. ghe filled this office

until April 77 at which time Mrs. Wm. Laughlin was elect-
ed curator for one year. Mrs. Trimble resumed the duties

of curator April 1978-80 and completion of compilation
of 70 years of Institute History.
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